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December 12, 2023 

Laura Kavanagh 
FDNY Commissioner  
9 MetroTech Center, Room 3N2 
Brooklyn, New York 11201 
 
RE: Proposed Rule 3 RCNY §325-01 
 
Dear Commissioner Kavanagh, 
 

On behalf of our member companies, the Mo�on Picture Associa�on 1(MPA), we respec�ully 
submit our comments to Proposed Rule 3 RCNY §325-01. We share the Department's goal of ensuring 
fire safety as a con�nued produc�on priority. However, the proposed regula�ons do not fully consider 
film and television produc�on's unique nature or volume and will significantly impact the industry. 

New York City is one of the leading filming des�na�ons in the world. Many iconic films and 
television series are filmed in New York City, specifically on loca�on, which means that the buildings and 
streets of the City serve not only as crucial se�ngs but also as temporary backlots to every scripted 
produc�on that films there.  The Department's proposed rules of having a designated fire safety 
manager physically present for each produc�on loca�on would significantly impact produc�on. In 
discussion with our member companies and the Mayor's Produc�on Council, each produc�on would 
poten�ally require numerous fire safety managers per day per loca�on to fulfill the requirements of the 
dra� rules.    

The du�es and responsibili�es of a fire safety manager cannot be assigned to the obliga�ons of 
exis�ng crew members as these addi�onal responsibili�es would need to be bargained during labor 
nego�a�ons. Consequently, produc�ons would need to hire a third-party person(s) with qualifica�ons as 
outlined in the dra� regula�ons. We are concerned that, based on the qualifica�ons required, there may 
not be sufficient candidates to fulfill these roles and who are willing to bear the responsibility of 
personal liability should an accident happen.  Accordingly, we request that the department consider 
alterna�ve models and afford a reasonable �meline for compliance.  

We understand FDNY's need to balance fire safety and preven�on and the reali�es of on-
loca�on filming in the City. The dra� rules contain provisions that would create addi�onal safety levels 
by requiring more communica�on between produc�ons and having produc�ons comply with NFPA 140.  
However, there is no prac�cal way to meet the Department's intent to have a fire safety manager always 
present at each loca�on. With more than 80 produc�ons filming in the City at any given �me at various 
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loca�ons and conduc�ng different ac�vi�es, this requirement would be untenable, and, in many cases, 
the local firehouses would have hundreds of points of contact with staff constantly changing with varying 
levels of consistency, poten�ally leading to catastrophic confusion. 

We believe we can achieve the Department's goal and fulfill the intent of Local Laws 33 and 34 
by working with the FDNY Explosives and Entertainment Unit – who have a deep knowledge of how 
produc�on works as they already review film permits to determine when the presence of a firefighter is 
needed – to determine which ac�vi�es require the presence of a fire safety manager.  Alterna�vely, 
produc�ons can dedicate a fire safety manager per produc�on as part of a holis�c safety team. In 
conjunc�on with the safety measures already implemented on produc�ons, this person will monitor fire 
safety on set. They would coordinate with the appropriate FDNY personnel to communicate their ac�vity 
and poten�al fire safety concerns, as they will have the complete picture of filming ac�vi�es for the 
en�re produc�on.  

Both the Mayor and the Governor have been vocal about the importance of this industry to the 
state and local economy, and the regula�ons, as dra�ed, have the serious poten�al to drive produc�on 
out of the City and even New York.  As FDNY works to finalize the rules, the MPA urges the Department 
not to rush the process and to coordinate with the Produc�on Council and its members to discuss a 
meaningful and realis�c approach to these rules that will foster fire safety, as intended by Local Law 33 
and 34, while maintaining a thriving film and television community.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

Arlen Valdivia 
Vice President 
State Government Affairs 


